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Tribbett, Kate

From: R8 IM Team
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:25 AM
To: R8 Hearing Clerk
Subject: FW: Notice to IM Team and RHC: The CAA Stationary Source pipeline for LIME ROCK RESOURCES V, 

L.P.- LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-5H LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-7H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 16H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 15H, 
LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 14H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 13H in CAMPS has be...

  

From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:24:28 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada) 
To: R8 IM Team <R8_IM_Team@epa.gov> 
Subject: Notice to IM Team and RHC: The CAA Stationary Source pipeline for LIME ROCK RESOURCES V, L.P.- 
LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-5H LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-7H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 16H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 15H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 
14H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 13H in CAMPS has been c... 

Howdy! 

 The pipeline for LIME ROCK RESOURCES V, L.P.- LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-5H LILLIBRIDGE 20-17-7H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-
17- 16H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 15H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 14H, LILLIBRIDGE 20-17- 13H has been closed in CAMPS. 
You can access the form HERE. Please update this case as closed in the relevant data systems. 
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